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[CE SBAC] Fwd: Reminder: CE SBAC Communications SubCommittee Webinar
starts in 1 day

Penny Jordan <penny.jordan@capeelizabeth.org> Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 8:33 AM
To: SBAC <cesbac@capeelizabethschools.org>

Just an FYI ... there is no Communication meeting scheduled for 2/22 at 8:30 am

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jennifer Lakari <no-reply@zoom.us>

Date: February 21, 2024 at 8:13:16 AM EST

To: penny.jordan@capeelizabeth.org

Subject: Reminder: CE SBAC Communications SubCommittee Webinar starts in 1 day
Reply-To: Jennifer Lakari <jlakari@capeelizabethschools.org>

E

Cape Schools Open Minds

and Open Doors

Community » Academics « Passion « Ethics

Hi Penny Jordan,

This is a reminder that your webinar will begin in 1 day:
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CE SBAC Communications SubCommittee Webinar

Date & Time Feb 22, 2024 08:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Webinar ID 8707943 0177

Participant ID 195410

Passcode Nh*Q57bc

Add to: [E Google Calendarj [EI Outlook Calendar(.ICS)J [y.’ Yahoo Calendar]

You can cancel your registration at any time.

Please submit any questions to: jlakari@capeelizabethschools.org

Thank youl!

WAYS TO JOIN THIS WEBINAR

« Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android

If the button above does not work, paste this into your browser:
https://capeelizabethschools-org.zoom.us/w/87079430177 ?tk=vw5ahJLVIKQqHASQyK
ObZUHraMgZOSWNYvyuGc4Dluw.DQYAAAAURIaolRZITWhLUEVKMFQ5aWZpb3ivM
DRKTENRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA&PWd=0UJGcDQ2
TzBxOFZ5dVVSbUFOcGpCUTO09

To keep this webinar secure, do not share this link publicly.

+ Join via audio

Or, dial: US: +1 669 900 9128 or +1 689 278 1000 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253
205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 305 224 1968
or +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 360
209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000
or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 669 444 9171
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More International numbers
Webinar ID: 870 7943 0177
Passcode: 68203665
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